
 

Answers to Questions for RFP dated February 3rd, 2025 

 

Is there a form I need to fill out? Or is there specific information you need?  The proposals can 

be submitted in writing in any format as long as it contains the information listed in the RFP.  

Solicitation of singular artists/bands is not the intent of the RFP; however, we are currently 

building a database of artists/bands for consideration of future events.  Please submit your 

contact information to info@mbdowntown.org and we will contact you to gather specifics.  

 

 

 

How can I go about submitting our band for consideration for events in Myrtle Beach?  This RFP 

is designed to find local organizations that manage, create, and/or book artistic talent for 

numerous artists, performers, and musicians. Solicitation of singular artists/bands is not the 

intent of the RFP; however, we are currently building a database of artists and bands for 

consideration of future events.  Please submit your contact information to 

info@mbdowntown.org and we will contact you to gather specifics.    

 

 

 

 

We would like to know what the compensation will be and the number of hours of playing that 

will be expected and also expected dates for performances.  Compensation and hours will be 

determined.  This RFP is designed to find local organizations that manage, create, and/or book 

artistic talent for numerous artists, performers, and musicians.  Solicitation of singular 

artists/bands is not the intent of the RFP; however, we are currently building a database of artists 

and bands for consideration of future events.  Please submit your contact information to 

info@mbdowntown.org and we will contact you to gather specifics. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



As I am reading over the proposal outline, I wanted to clarify if I am supposed to be suggesting a 

location for the entertainment as well as what the entertainment would be? Or are you just 

wanting the proposal to include what the entertainment would be for each season?  You do not 

need to suggest a location for the entertainment.  It could be one or multiple locations in 

downtown.  The RFP is designed to compare quotes for 1 generic location only.  Proposals may 

be specific for 1 season (if a specific entertainment offering is geared toward a specific season) 

only and/or include specifics for multiple seasons.   Either is acceptable. 

 

 

 

The RFP references existing brand names for each seasonal theme. Can you share those details 

with us?  Names of existing events may change as part of a concurrent effort to examine and 

rebrand events.  The existing names are Hot Summer Nights, Fright Nights, Winter Wonderland 

at the Beach, and Spring Concert Series.  The intention is to make the series downtown wide and 

not exclusive to a single venue in downtown. 

  

 

 

Do you have a predetermined budget, or will the proposed concepts help define it?  We do not 

have a pre-determined budget, so the concepts will help us define it. 

How many companies have been invited to submit proposals for this RFP?  This is a public RFP.  

All interested parties are invited and welcome to submit proposals. 

 

 

Can you clarify which days constitute the 21 days for the winter period Nov 28th- Jan 4th?  

November 28, 29, 30, December 5, 6, 7, 12, 13, 14, 19, 20 , 21, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, January 2, 

3, 4. 

 

 

 

 


